
Burnt Store Road PD&E Study Utility Assessment Package
From Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line FPID: 436928-1-22-01

FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT



From: Mcjunkin, Chris
To: John Czerkawski, E.I.
Subject: RE: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- UAO coordination follow-up
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 4:13:04 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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John, we don’t serve south of the Marina on Burnt Store rd. that would be Lee county electric coop
 

Chris McJunkin
Service Planner
Toledo Blade Service Planer – Power Delivery
Florida Power & Light
Phone: (941-423-4833) ¦chris.mcjunkin@fpl.com
Cell: (941-267-7476)
2245 Murphy Court – Mailstop TB1 | Northport, FL 34289

 
Link to FPL's Project Portal:

https://partner.fpl.com/construction.html
Please contact me with any questions or concerns. If you cannot reach me, feel free to contact my Engineering Leader
Nikolas Zapata at (o) 941-423-4831.
 

From: John Czerkawski, E.I. <jczerkawski@scalarinc.net> 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 9:44 AM
To: Mcjunkin, Chris <Chris.Mcjunkin@fpl.com>
Subject: RE: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- UAO coordination follow-up
 

Good morning,
 
No worries, Chris. Please follow the OneDrive link to see a set of roadway plans.
 

 436928-1_Greenlines_red.pdf
 
See also the attached KMZ to help you locate the project, along with the initial email response from
FPL.
 
Thanks,

John Czerkawski, E.I.
Engineer Intern

13337 North 56th Street
Tampa, Florida 33617
Ph: (904) 762-8040



jczerkawski@scalarinc.net
www.scalargroupinc.net
 

From: Mcjunkin, Chris <Chris.Mcjunkin@fpl.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 9:00 AM
To: John Czerkawski, E.I. <jczerkawski@scalarinc.net>
Subject: RE: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- UAO coordination follow-up
 
John, sorry for being so delayed. Can you send me a set of plans or drawings of the location so I can
get this for you?
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 10:35 AM
To: Mcjunkin, Chris <Chris.Mcjunkin@fpl.com>
Subject: FW: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- UAO coordination follow-up
 
 
Good morning,
 
I am the utility coordinator for the Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study hoping to acquire information on
existing utility easements within the R/W and relocation cost estimates. Juan Cruz referred us to you
as the present Road Relocation Coordinator. Please let me know if you can help us out with our
request..
 
Thanks,

John Czerkawski, E.I.
Engineer Intern

13337 North 56th Street
Tampa, Florida 33617



Ph: (904) 762-8040
jczerkawski@scalarinc.net
www.scalargroupinc.net
 

From: Cruz, Juan <Juan.Cruz@fpl.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 10:20 AM
To: John Czerkawski, E.I. <jczerkawski@scalarinc.net>; Andy.Amendola@charlottecountyfl.gov;
Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com; Ezekiel.Reid1@centurylink.com; Dolleman, Hendrik
<Hendrik.Dolleman@charlottecountyfl.gov>; JFencil@leegov.com; Keith.Lanman@lcec.net;
leonard_maxwell-newbold@comcast.com
Cc: Kristin Caruso <kcaruso@scalarinc.net>
Subject: RE: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- UAO coordination follow-up
 
ALL, this is to notify you that I am no longer the FPL Road Relocation Coordinator.  Please remove my
contact information from your list (for all road projects) and replace it with the present Road
Relocation Coordinator Chris Mcjunkin.  His contact info is listed below.
 
Chris McJunkin
Florida Power & Light
941-423-4833 (Office)
Chris.Mcjunkin@FPL.com
 
Thanks,
 
Juan Cruz
FPL
West Region Hardening
Project Engineer – Storm Hardening, Power Delivery
863-491-7001 (Office)
941-220-9266 (Cell)
Juan.Cruz@FPL.com
 

From: John Czerkawski, E.I. <jczerkawski@scalarinc.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 3:45 PM
To: Andy.Amendola@charlottecountyfl.gov; Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com;
Ezekiel.Reid1@centurylink.com; Dolleman, Hendrik <Hendrik.Dolleman@charlottecountyfl.gov>;
JFencil@leegov.com; Cruz, Juan <Juan.Cruz@fpl.com>; Keith.Lanman@lcec.net; leonard_maxwell-
newbold@comcast.com
Cc: Kristin Caruso <kcaruso@scalarinc.net>
Subject: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- UAO coordination follow-up
 
 
Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for responding with the utility markups.



 
I am confirming that none of your company’s have existing utility easements within the roadway
R/W.
 
I am also requesting that you provide a ball-park estimate of how much it would cost for relocation.
 
Please refer to the FPN and description listed below and reply with the information at your earliest
convenience.
 
Any issues, comments, or concerns can be directed towards myself or Kristen Caruso at (813) 988-
1199 ext. 209 or email kcaruso@scalarinc.net.
 
FPN: 436928-1-22-01
Description: Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line PD&E
Study
County: Lee
 
Thanks,

John Czerkawski, E.I.
Engineer Intern

13337 North 56th Street
Tampa, Florida 33617
Ph: (904) 762-8040
jczerkawski@scalarinc.net
www.scalargroupinc.net
 
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you
receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system,
destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose,
distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient.
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
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any
mistransmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all
copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must
not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if
you are not the intended recipient.
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Kristin Caruso

From: Cruz, Juan <Juan.Cruz@fpl.com>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 5:41 PM
To: Winnie Kwong,
Subject: RE: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Winnie, FPL Distribution does NOT have any facilities with in the limits of the project, with the only minor exception
being on the North side of Vincent Ave. on the Charlotte County side. The green lines shown in the image below
indicate the approximate location of the FPL Distribution facilities. FPL Distribution will have NO Involvement in this
project.

The area below this location to the beginning of the project limits will most likely be covered by LCEC. See the contacts
below for LCEC in case you need them.

LCEC Contacts:

Keith Lanman (Possibly involved in Road Relocation Projects)
Keith.Lanman@LCEC.net

Tom Bailey
Tom.Bailey@LCEC.net

Samuel “Sam” Lee (Design Engineer , Transmission)
Sam.Lee@LCEC.net

Adrian Rojas
Adrian.Rojas@LCEC.net
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Thanks,
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Juan Cruz
FPL
941 423 4842 (Office)
941 220 9266 (Cell)
Juan.Cruz@FPL.com

Link to FPL's Electrical Service Standards:
https://www.fpl.com/partner/builders/service standards.html

To report an outage please call 1 800 4 OUTAGE (1 800 468 8243)

Please contact me with any questions or concerns. If you cannot reach me, feel free to contact my Engineering Leader Scott Overbaugh at (o) 
941-423-4852, (c) 941-239-246-1021 or Scott.Overbaugh@FPL.com

From: Winnie Kwong, <wkwong@scalarinc.net>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 5:14 PM
To: Roll, Candice <Candice.Roll@fpl.com>
Cc: Cruz, Juan <Juan.Cruz@fpl.com>
Subject: RE: 436928 1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study Initial UAO coordination
FPN: 436928 1 22 01 Description: Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line PD&E Study County: Lee Hi Candice, Thank you for letting me know. Would Juan Cruz be the pers

Caution - External Email (wkwong@scalarinc.net) 

 Report This Email  Tips 

FPN: 436928 1 22 01
Description: Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line PD&E Study
County: Lee

Hi Candice,

Thank you for letting me know.

Would Juan Cruz be the person I should be contacting? Or is there someone else I should be in contact with in order to
obtain markups?

Kind Regards,

Winnie Kwong, E.I.

13337 North 56th Street
Tampa, Florida 33617
Ph: (813) 988 1199 Ext. 215
Cell: (561) 568 9676
wkwong@scalarinc.net
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From: Roll, Candice <Candice.Roll@fpl.com>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 4:58 PM
To: Winnie Kwong, <wkwong@scalarinc.net>
Cc: Cruz, Juan <Juan.Cruz@fpl.com>
Subject: Re: 436928 1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study Initial UAO coordination

I do not deal with road projects

Candie
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 16, 2020, at 2:40 PM, Winnie Kwong, <wkwong@scalarinc.net> wrote:

Hi Candice, I wanted to reach out to you since I was instructed to contact you through the following email loops. I was told you would be the correct point of contact in order to obtain utility markup

Caution - External Email (wkwong@scalarinc.net) 

 Report This Email  Tips 

Hi Candice,

I wanted to reach out to you since I was instructed to contact you through the following email loops. I
was told you would be the correct point of contact in order to obtain utility markups.
If you are not, please let me know who I should contact instead.

Please mark up (using the standard FDOT color code) and return one (1) set of aerial maps indicating the
location, size and type, etc., of your existing and any future facilities. The mark up should also identify all
known EASEMENTS or other lands of ownership rights. I am also requesting you to provide/prepare a
rough cost estimate for relocation of your facilities (per mile basis is acceptable), indicating the impact
you anticipate with your facilities.

Please also advise us in writing on your company letterhead if you do not have any existing or planned
utility installations within the limits of this job.

The project file can be found in the link below:

Here's a OneDrive link to
<image002.png>
436928 1 Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line PD&E Study.

Kind Regards,

Winnie Kwong, E.I.
<image001.png>
13337 North 56th Street
Tampa, Florida 33617
Ph: (813) 988 1199 Ext. 215
Cell: (561) 568 9676
wkwong@scalarinc.net
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From: Winnie Kwong,
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 1:12 PM
To: 'Bray, Joel' <Joel.Bray@fpl.com>
Subject: RE: 436928 1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study Initial UAO coordination

Hi Joel,

Thank you for information!

Kind Regards,

Winnie Kwong
<image001.png>
13337 North 56th Street
Tampa, Florida 33617
Ph: (813) 988 1199 Ext. 215
Cell: (561) 568 9676
wkwong@scalarinc.net

From: Bray, Joel <Joel.Bray@fpl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 12:28 PM
To: Winnie Kwong, <wkwong@scalarinc.net>
Subject: RE: 436928 1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study Initial UAO coordination

I cannot assist, please refer to https://partner.fpl.com/construction.html scroll down to the
map and enter the address of the project and the local construction/engineering office
information will appear.

From: Winnie Kwong, <wkwong@scalarinc.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 11:34 AM
To: tshevche@capecoral.net; Andy.Amendola@CharlotteCountyFL.gov; Maxwell Newbold, Leonard
<leonard_maxwell newbold@comcast.com>; russb@broadstar.com; Bray, Joel <Joel.Bray@fpl.com>;
Haskett, Danny <Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com>; bruce.bullert@charlottefl.com;
Eiverson@pineislandwater.com; ucdinfo@capecoral.net; Rkirsch@leegov.com; Tom.Bailey@lcec.net;
Dreycraft@leegov.com; ronald.o.smith@centurylink.com; craig.clark@centurylink.com
Cc: Kristin Caruso <kcaruso@scalarinc.net>; Andrews, Steven <Steven.Andrews@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: 436928 1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study Initial UAO coordination
FPN: 436928 1 22 01 Description: Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line PD&E Study County: Lee Good morning, Scalar Consulting Group Inc. has been selected to repres

Caution - External Email (wkwong@scalarinc.net) 

Report This Email Tips

FPN: 436928 1 22 01
Description: Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line PD&E Study
County: Lee
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Good morning,

Scalar Consulting Group Inc. has been selected to represent the Florida Department of Transportation in
utility coordination between the Department and your agency on the above referenced project.

In an effort to better coordinate the selection of corridor and typical alternatives for roadway widening,
and their impact on utilities, I am providing for your review the corridor aerial base maps for the Burnt
Store Road PD&E Study. The utilities owned by you may require relocation and/or adjustment as
necessitated by the highway construction.

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

In your correspondence to my office, please refer to the FPN and description as listed above. This
information will need to be returned by October 23, 2020.

Thank you for your cooperation. The Department will make sure the information, which you have
furnished, will be considered prior to establishing future corridor(s). Please feel free to contact me
should you have any questions regarding the project or need any additional information.

The project file can be found in the link below:

Here's a OneDrive link to 436928 1 Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte
County Line PD&E Study.

If you have any issues opening the file, please feel free to reach out to me at (813)988 1199 or through
my email at (wkwong@scalarinc.net).

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
receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy
any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute,
print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient.
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

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged
information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error,
please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender.
You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the
intended recipient.



Burnt Store Road PD&E Study Utility Assessment Package
From Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line FPID: 436928-1-22-01

GREATER PINE ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION



From: Erik Iverson
To: Winnie Kwong,
Cc: "Laurie Adams"
Subject: RE: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 7:41:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png

BURNT STORE PROJECT.docx

Enclosed file is our response
 

From: Winnie Kwong, <wkwong@scalarinc.net> 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 3:52 PM
To: Eiverson@pineislandwater.com
Subject: FW: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
 
FPN: 436928-1-22-01
Description: Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line PD&E
Study
County: Lee
 
Hi Erik,
 
As requested previously, I ran another ticket Sunshine811/EXACTIX ticket at the project location.
The project ticket number is 269005577.
 
Please mark-up (using the standard FDOT color code) and return one (1) set of aerial maps indicating
the location, size and type, etc., of your existing and any future facilities. The mark-up should also
identify all known EASEMENTS or other lands of ownership rights. I am also requesting you to
provide/prepare a rough cost estimate for relocation of your facilities (per mile basis is acceptable),
indicating the impact you anticipate with your facilities. 
 
Please also advise us in writing on your company letterhead if you do not have any existing or
planned utility installations within the limits of this job.
 
This information will need to be returned by October 23, 2020. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything from my end.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Winnie Kwong, E.I.

13337 North 56th Street
Tampa, Florida 33617
Ph: (813) 988-1199 Ext. 215
Cell: (561) 568-9676



wkwong@scalarinc.net
 
 
 
 

From: Winnie Kwong, 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 11:34 AM
To: tshevche@capecoral.net; Andy.Amendola@CharlotteCountyFL.gov; Maxwell-Newbold, Leonard
<leonard_maxwell-newbold@comcast.com>; russb@broadstar.com; Bray, Joel
<Joel.Bray@fpl.com>; Haskett, Danny <Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com>;
bruce.bullert@charlottefl.com; Eiverson@pineislandwater.com; ucdinfo@capecoral.net;
Rkirsch@leegov.com; Tom.Bailey@lcec.net; Dreycraft@leegov.com;
ronald.o.smith@centurylink.com; craig.clark@centurylink.com
Cc: Kristin Caruso <kcaruso@scalarinc.net>; Andrews, Steven <Steven.Andrews@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
 
FPN: 436928-1-22-01
Description: Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line PD&E
Study
County: Lee
 
Good morning,
 
Scalar Consulting Group Inc. has been selected to represent the Florida Department of
Transportation in utility coordination between the Department and your agency on the above
referenced project.  
 
In an effort to better coordinate the selection of corridor and typical alternatives for roadway
widening, and their impact on utilities, I am providing for your review the corridor aerial base maps
for the Burnt Store Road PD&E Study. The utilities owned by you may require relocation and/or
adjustment as necessitated by the highway construction.
 
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
 
Here's a OneDrive link to 436928-1 Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte
County Line PD&E Study.
 
If you have any issues opening the file, please feel free to reach out to me at (813)988-1199 or
through my email at (wkwong@scalarinc.net).
 
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



Greater Pine Island Water 
Association Inc.

 

 

 

 



Burnt Store Road PD&E Study Utility Assessment Package
From Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line FPID: 436928-1-22-01

LEE COUNTY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE



From: Lanman, Keith
To: Winnie Kwong,
Subject: FW: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 6:17:02 AM
Attachments: image001.png

436928-1-22-01-1.pdf

Hello Winnie:
 
Please see attached. 1 of 4.
 
Thanks
 
Keith Lanman
LCEC – Distribution Design
 
 

From: Bailey, Tom <Tom.Bailey@lcec.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 12:36 PM
To: Lanman, Keith <Keith.Lanman@lcec.net>
Subject: FW: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
 
Keith,
Please take a look at this.
 
Thanks,
 
Tom
 
 

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
Rkirsch@leegov.com; Bailey, Tom <Tom.Bailey@lcec.net>; Dreycraft@leegov.com;
ronald.o.smith@centurylink.com; craig.clark@centurylink.com
Cc: Kristin Caruso <kcaruso@scalarinc.net>; Andrews, Steven <Steven.Andrews@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
 

*** WARNING: This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. ***
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

LEE COUNTY SIGNAL DEPARTMENT



From: Fencil, James
To: Winnie Kwong,
Cc: Kirsch, Ryan; Padgett, Michael
Subject: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 10:19:06 AM
Attachments: Pages from 436928-1_Greenlines_red Lee County Traffic Grenlines 200924.pdf

Winnie,
Lee County Traffic’s Green lines for this UAO.
 
Thank you   

Get Counted Now!

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials
regarding County business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject
to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.





Street Lighting



Street Lighting



Street Lighting



Count Station with
Inductive Loops



Burnt Store Road PD&E Study Utility Assessment Package
From Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line FPID: 436928-1-22-01

LEE COUNTY UTILITIES



From: Reycraft, Da id
To: Winnie Kwong,
Subject: RE: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
Date: Friday, September 2 , 2020 10:30: 9 AM
Attachments: image002.jpg

image003.png
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Ms. Kwong,
The project area is outside of the service area of Lee County Utilities therefore we have no
infrastructure in the project area.  If you have any problems or questions please let me know.
Thanks,
Dave
 
David Reycraft, MA, GISP
Manager, Public Utilities
Asset Management and Geographic Information Systems
Lee County Utilities
1500 Monroe St, 3rd Floor
Fort Myers, FL 33901
P 239.533.8150
F 239.485.8385
E dreycraft@leegov.com

 

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
bruce.bullert@charlottefl.com; Eiverson@pineislandwater.com; ucdinfo@capecoral.net; Kirsch,
Ryan <RKirsch@leegov.com>; Tom.Bailey@lcec.net; Reycraft, David <DReycraft@leegov.com>;
ronald.o.smith@centurylink.com; craig.clark@centurylink.com
Cc: Kristin Caruso <kcaruso@scalarinc.net>; Andrews, Steven <Steven.Andrews@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
 
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

et Counted ow

Please note lorida has a ery road pu lic records law. ost written communications to or from County mployees and officials
regarding County usiness are pu lic records a aila le to the pu lic and media upon re uest. our email communication may e su ect
to pu lic disclosure.

nder lorida law email addresses are pu lic records. f you do not want your email address released in response to a pu lic records
re uest do not send electronic mail to this entity. nstead contact this office y phone or in writing.



Burnt Store Road PD&E Study Utility Assessment Package
From Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line FPID: 436928-1-22-01

BROADSTAR/MDU PRO



From: russ b
To: Winnie Kwong,
Subject: Re: 436928-1: Burnt Store Rd PD&E Study- Initial UAO coordination
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 :10: 4 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Winnie,
Please accept this response that MDU Pro does not have facilities in your proposed area.

Russell Bell

Vice President of Engineering

www.BroadStar.com
Providing Quality CABLE, INTERNET & PHONE to the Multi-Housing Community for over 25 Years

On Mon, Oct 12, 2020 at 1:42 PM Winnie Kwong, <wkwong@scalarinc.net> wrote:

FPN: 436928-1-22-01

Description: Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte
County Line PD&E Study

County: Lee

Hi Russel,

This is follow-up email to the call from earlier.

Please take a look at the plans below, if you do not have any facilities within the project
limit,

please send us either a letter of no facilities or a letter of no conflict.

Project file: 436928-1 Burnt Store Road (CR 765) from Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte
County Line PD&E Study.



Let me know if you have any questions in regards to the plans and thank you for your help!

Kind Regards,

Winnie Kwong, E.I.

13337 North 56th Street

Tampa, Florida 33617

Ph: (813) 988-1199 Ext. 215

Cell: (561) 568-9676

wkwong@scalarinc.net

From: Winnie Kwong, 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 1:50 PM
To: russb@broadstar.com
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



I’m aware that you do not have any facilities in within the proposed project location and that
you only have facilities in Burnt Store Marina. Can you please send me a letter of no
facilities if that is the case?

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



 

Burnt Store Road PD&E Study  Utility Assessment Package 
From Van Buren Parkway to Charlotte County Line  FPID: 436928-1-22-01 

14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
APPENDIX C 

PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE CONCEPT PLANS 
























